Illinois Workers” Compensation Commission

69 W. Washington St., Suite 900
Chicago, IL 60602
312-814-6500

IB Pritzker, Governor Michael ]. Brennan, Chairman
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Michael J. Brennan, Chairman
DATE: December 1, 2021
RE: Commission Review Board Meeting

Please be advised that the Commission Review Board Meeting is scheduled for Friday,
December 3, 2021 at 9:30 AM.

Pursuant to Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS120/7(e)), and in accordance
with Governor Pritzker's COVID-19 disaster declarations, the Chairman of the Workers’
Compensation Commission has determined an in-person meeting is not practical or
prudent because of the ongoing pandemic and the health and safety concerns related
thereto. Attendance at this meeting will be conducted by video conference on WebEXx,
publicly accessible via the details, below.

To join by phone: (312) 535-8110

Meeting number (access code): 2467 845 3824

Agenda

l. Verify Quorum

Il. Old Business

I1. New Business

V. Public Comment regarding agenda items.
V. Adjourn

www.iwce.il.gov



